From: Strawn, Catherine (Cassie) (CDC/NCIPC/OD)

Sent: Fri, 5 Jan 2024 15:58:11 +0000

To: Martinez, Lourdes M, (CDC/NCCDPHP/DOT); Dorigo, Leslie (CDC/NCIPC/DVP);
Lenard, Courtney [COC/NCIPC/OD)

Subject: FW: FW: copies of CV RFA roliout docs to send to Center

He just sent this.

From: Robert Schmad <robschmad@donf.orgs

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 10:56 AM

To; Strawn, Catherine (Cassie} (COC/HNCIPC/OD) <ftk3 & cde. gove
Subject: Re: FW: copies of CV RFA roliout docs to send ta Center

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
aftachments uniess you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

We would like to-get our piece up at 1pm, does that wark for your timeline? If not, let me know when
you think you'd be able to get me a response and | could ask my editor about an extension.

Thanks,
Robert
On Fri, Jan 5, 2024 at 9:04 AM Robert Schmad <rabschmad @ denf.org> wrote:

1. The COC argues that "consider[ing[ violence primarily a problem of personal responsibility” is both
"biased and inaccurate” and can be harmful to Black and lating communities. Could someone expand on
the reasoning behind that statement?

2. The CDC claims that incarceration and other punitive measures are not effective at preventing gun
violence. Could the COC pravide the evidence it cites for this claim? How does the COC weigh that
evidence against competing evidence?

3. Could the CDC expand on why it believes targeting the root causes of gun violence, like racism or
structural ineguality, would be mare effective than other approaches?

On Fri, Jan 5, 2024 at 12:26 AM Robert Schmad <robschmad@ideonf org> wrote:
Apologies, had something come up tonight. Will get questions to you first thing in the morning.

On Thu, Jan 4, 2024, 5:45 PM Strawn, Catherine (Cassie} (COC/NCIPC/OD) <ftk3@cde gove wrote:
Sounds good, thanks, Rob

From: Robert Schmad <robschmad&dont.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 5:33 PM

To: 5trawn, Catherine (Cassie} {COC/NCIPC/OD) <ftk3Ecde.govs
Subject: Re: FW: copies of CV RFA roliout docs to send to Center



CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the organization, Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

¥es | can definitely do that. | can get some over to you in the next couple haurs,

Best,
Rabert

On Thu, Jan 4, 2024, 5:31 PM Strawn, Catherine {Cassie) (CDC/NCIPC/OD) <ftk3@ cdo.gove wrote:
Sounds good — Do you want to send some questions?
| can see who may be available to talk on the phone or send some answers to questions via email,

From: Robert Schmad <robschmad@denf.org>

Sent: Thursday, lanuary 4, 2024 5:23 PM

To: Strawn, Catherine (Cassie} {COC/NCIPC/OD) <ftk3@cde.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: copies of CV BFA rollout docs to send to Center

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or apen
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Cassie,

Yes, weare planning to use this in-a piece we're working on, Would someone be available tomorrow to
answer some of pur gquestions? I'm happy to correspond via email or on the phane, whichever is easier
on your end.

Thanks,
Robert

On Thu, Jan 4, 2024 at 5:09 PM Strawn, Catherine [Cassie) (CDC/NCIPCIOD) <ftk3@ede govs wrote:
Hi Rak,

| hope you'ne well,

I'm writing to address the below email.

As you can tell, |'sent this o you inadvertently; it was intended for one of my COC colleagues.

The information in the document supports a new technical resource, the Community Violence Resource
for Action, which we hope to release at the end of January.

What you received is an embargoed, internal document,

I"d fike to ask that if you use any of this information please let me know ahead of time = we would be
Happy o set up a formal interview,

Thanks, and | apologize for the confusion.

Cassie

From: Strawn, Catherine (Cassie) (COC/NCIFC/OD)
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 11:35 AM
To: Whitson, Cassidy (CDC/NCIPC/DVP) <ottd@cde. govs



Cc: Reimels, Elizabeth (COC/NCIPC/DVP) <ixn2@cde gove; Rob Schmad <robschmad@denf org=;
Santana, Alberto [CDC/NCIPC/DVP) <zbrd@cde gov>
Subject: FW: copies of CV RFA rollout docs to send to Center

Hi Cassidy,

Attached here are Lourdes’ comments on the RO,

I'm thinking you all may want to address these as | move this on to OPF {then OD3), and you may want
to make the document shareable so its easier W review and reconcile,

Could yvou let me know when you've done that, and I'll send on to OPP?

As you can tell, we'll need more time to review — | just got back from leave this morming
Will end of next week be problematic?
Thanks!

Cassip

From: Martinez, Laurdes M. {COC/NCCDPHP/DDT) <gmfSi@edc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 5:43 PM

To: Strawn, Catherine (Cassie) (COC/NCIPC/OD) <fik3@cde. gove

Cc: Gaines-Mccollom, Molly (COC/NCIPC/0D) <iwgS@cdc.gov>; Lenard, Courtney (COC/NCIPC/OD]
£ cde

Subject: RE: copies of CV RFA rollout docs to send to Center

Hi Cassie,

Attached are my comments on the rollout. From Alberto’s email, they are hoping

for feedback by end of day on the 4™ please reach out to them if more time is
needed as you catch up from leave.

Thanks,
Lourdes

From; Santana, Alberto (COC/NCIPC/DVP) <zbrd@cde pavs
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2033 S48 AM
To: Strawn, Catherine (Cassie) [COC/NCIPC/OD) <ftk3@cde gov>

Cc: Gaines-Mccollom, Molly [COC/NCIPC/OD) <iwg@cde gov>; Martinez, Lourdes M.
[COC/NCCOPHP/DDT) <gmfS@cde.gove; Whitson, Cassidy (COC/NCIPC/DVP) <ottd@cdegove; Reimels,

Elizabeth (CDC/NCIPC/DVP) <ixn2@cdc gove=; Roby, Sarah (COC/NCIPC/DVP) <mkgd@cde. gov>
Sublect: FW: copies of OV RFA rollout docs to send to Center
Good morning, Cassie,

|.am sharing with you the draft rollout plan, talking points, and the latest draft version of the resource
for actions [which is with OD3 in clearance)., We don't have a release date yet, and with our best



estimation, we believe the end of January or early February will be the release date. In the rollout, the
dates are placeholders and will shift.

Currently, we are requesting a pre-clearance OC review only by COB on January 4™ After WO rEview it
wewill make edits and include changes to the resource document. Then, submit it for clearance by
COB on January 12,

| will be on leave till January 8. In the meantime, please follow up with Cassidy and return your
feedback to her.

Thanks, Alberto

From: Whitson, Cassidy (COC/NCIPC/DVP) <cttdEcde. govs
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 12:59 P

To: santana, Alberto [CDC/NCIPC/DVP) <zhrd @ode. gov>
Subject: copies of CV RFA rollout docs to send to Center

Hi Alberto,

Please find attached clean copies of the TPs and the rollout plan, ready to.send to the Center for
clearance,

Thanks!
Cassidy

Cassidy Whitson, MPH

Health Communicalians Spednlivt

Divisipn of Violencg Provantion | Wb, Bigital, and Commanication Planning Team
Matienal Center for Injury Prewention and Contral

Centers for Disease Controd and Prevention

Phone: A4-038-3174 Emaid gidfod oy




From: Simon, Thomas (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP)

Sent: Sun, 16 Jul 2023 18:37:22 +0000

To: Matjasko, Jlennifer (COC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) (htoS9@cde.gov); Metzler, Marilyn
(COC/DOMID/NCIPC/DVP) (CTR); DAngelo, Denise ¥, [COC/DONID/NCIFC/DVR)

Subject: FW: FW: Guidance for Community Violence Prevention Resource for Action

Rewview: Feedback Due July 11th

FY¥54 and consideration.

From: Thomas Abt <tabt@umd.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 2:35 PM

To: Simon, Thomas (COC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP] <tgs9@cdc.gove

Cc: McKeithan, Samantha (COC/DONID/NCIPC/DVP) <ypl0@cdc.gove

Subject: Re: FW: Guidance for Community Violence Prevention Resource for Action Review: Feedback
Due July 11th

Tom,
Thanks for sending this along, I'm on vacation and in transit, 5o I'm going to need to make this quick. |

did have an opportunity to skim both the resource and the slides, however, so here are some high-lewvel
obsernvations:

]




]

These are just my first impressions, and cbviously | have a very focused perspective that is not shared by
everyone, Please feel free to accept these suggestions or discard them if they are not useful, |
appreciate you asking for my feedback and | look forward to working more together in the future.

Finally, yes to the webinar! Would be happy to do it

Best,
Thomas

On Thu, Jul &, 2023 at 4:30 PM Simon, Thomas (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <tgsd@cdc.gove wrote:
Hi Thomas,

We enjoyed talking with you last week and learning more about vour work at the VRC and your
important CV prevention efforts in cities. [Fi51 kind he
described the substantial concerns that ke has been hearing about violemce in the city, | hope that you
get a chance to provide some guidance to leadership there.

| mentioned that we are in the process of updating and expanding what was the Youth Violence
Prevention technical package to focus on Community Violence Prevention. We have circulated a draft
wersion of the updated resource toa diverse group of researchers, practitioners, and partners. | would
also welcome your informal review if you have the time to offer suggestions for ways to make this more
useful to communities. | have attached the draft resource here, Also, we hosted a webinar with some
partners a few weeks ago to describe our goals and the changes made, and | have attached the slides
from that as well. The email below describes the formal review process and timeline. It would be most
helpful to receive any suggestions by 7711, if possible,

Thank you for considering this! ook forward talking further about & possible webinar on the work of
the VRC for COC staff. | think this will be very interesting to a range of staff in DVP. Could we start to
plan for something toward the end of the year?

-Tam

Hello Partrers,

On behalf of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention's Division of Violence Prevention (DVP),
thank you for agreeing to review a draft of COC's forthcoming Community Violence Prevention
Resource for Action: A Compilation of the Best Available Evidence for Youth and Young Adults.

uidance Review:




» Attached is a POF of the draft resource and the webinar slides to aid in your review.

+ Later today, you should receive a separate email from Zoom with the email subject line: Ebone
Velasco shared a recording with you with the webinar recording, If vou do not recelve it, please
contact Samantha McKeithan ypl0@cde gov and Ebone Velasco otv3icde gov

# Please send your feedback to Samantha McKeithan, ypld@cdc.gav and Embree Moore
nvxd@cde. gov by Tuesday July 11*™, If you need more time to submit comments, please reach
out to us,

= We ask that reviewers do pot forward the draft resource, webinar recording or shides beyond
the review group.

» fote this document is not intended to be implementation guidance. COC provides resources
communities can use when selecting and implementing prevention strategies in Violence
Prevention in Practice.

Considerations for Providing Feedback

+ Inyour feedback, please let us know your impressions of what’s good, what's missing, what
might be dropped, whether anything 5 unclear, and other important information that can
inform this resource.

= To help us at COC organize all comments and ensure that your feedback is received, we suggest
sending us a separate Word document that includes the following:

o MName(s) & Organization of Reviewer{s) for Acknowledgement

¥ [f more than one individuol from an orgonization will be commenting, weask for
all comments ta be combined inte ane Word document per organization and
include the names of all individual reviewers. Please title your document as; CV
Frevention Resource for Action: [DRGANIZATION NAME] Review

o Section & Page F for specific comments

* We ask that reviewers please identifly the section and page number associoted
with your comments in the Word document, when opplicable. We won't be able
fo accept fracked changes or comments within the body of the PDF droft
FESUrCE.

We greatly appreciate your commitment as our partners who work every day to prevent comminity
violence, Your input will help ensure we provide a resource that is relevant and actionable for
preventing community violence and eliminating inequities in risk for community violence.



As a reminder, please send us your feedback by Tuesday July 11th.
Thank you,
=Sam

Somantha 5, McKeithan, MPH [she/her)

Public Health Analyst

Paolicy and Partnerships Team

Drvizion af Vielence Prevention (DVP)

Mational Center for injury Prevention & Control (MCIPC)

Ermatl: ypll@cds pov



From: Simon, Thomas (COC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP)

Sent: Mon, 17 Jul 2023 16:29:35 +0000

To: McKeithan, Samantha {CDC/DDNID/MNCIPC/DVP)

Subject; FW: Guidance for Community Violence Prevention Resource for Action Review:;
Feedback Due July 11th

Attachments; CV Prevention Resource_06162023 _external review. pdf,

FINAL_CV_ PreventionResource webinar_06_20 2023 pdf

Hi 5am,
Did you receive any input from the OD on this?
Thank yous,

~Tam

From: Simon, Thomas (COC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP)

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 1:02 PM

To: lones, Christopher M. (CODC/DDNID/MNCIPC/OD) <FIR0@cdc.gov>; Peeples, Amy B.
[COC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <asb0@cde.gove; Gervin, Derrick (COC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <vikB@cde.gove
Cc: Mercy, James ([CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <jam2@cdc.gov>; Mahendra, Reshma
[COC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <zepD@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: Guidance for Community Violence Prevention Resource for Action Review: Feedback Due
July 11th

Hi Chris, Amy, and Derrick,

We hosted the webinar yesterday with external partners who expressed interest in reviewing the draft
CV prevention resource, The partners include a mix of practitioners, researchers, and federal colleagues.
Below is the email that we sent and attached is the draft resource and the slides that we used in the
webinar. As we discussed in the OD3 meeting, this is a pre-clearance review and we are expecting
substantive changes. We welcome your comments ak this stage as well as in the later formal clearance
Process.

Thank you for your support!

=Tom

LE TR

Hello Partners,

On behalf of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention's Division of Violence Prevention {DWVP],

thank yvou for agreeing to review a draft of COC's forthcoming Community Violence Prevention
Resource for Action: A Compilation of the Best Available Evidence for Youth and Young Adults.



Guidance for Review: _

= Attached is a POF of the draft resource and the webinar slides to aid in your review.,

= Later today, you should receive a separate email from Zoom with the emall subject line: Ebone
Velasco shared a recording with you with the webinar recording. if you do not received it,
please contact Samantha Mckeithan yplD@cde gov and Ebone Velasco olvIEiede pov

= Please send your feedback to Samantha McKeithan, ypld@&@cde.gov and Embree Moore
3 @cdegov by Tuesday July 11%, 1f you need more time to submit comments, please reach
out to us.

* We ask that reviewers do not forward the draft resource, webinar recording or slides beyond
the review groug.

» Note this document is not intended to be implementation guidance. CDC provides resources
communities can use when selecting and implementing prevention strategies in Violence
Prevention in Practice.

rati =

» In your feedback, please let us know your impressions of what’s good, what’s missing, what
might be dropped, whether anything is unclear, and other important informvation that can
inform this resource.

# To help us at CDC organize all comments and ensure that yvour feedback is received, we suggest
sending us a separate Word document that includes the following:

o Name{s} & Organization of Reviewer(s) for Acknowledgement
¥ [f more than one individual from an organization will be commenting, we osk for
all comments to be combined info one Word document per orgonization and
include the names of all individual reviewers. Please title your document as: CV
Prevention Resource for Action: [ORGANIZATION NAME) Review

o Section & Page # for specific comments
» We osk thot reviewers please identify the section ond page number assocfoted
with your comments in the Word document, when applicable. We won't be able
fo accepl tracked changes or comments within the body of the FDF drajft
FESOUFCE.

We greatly appreciate your commitment as our partners who work every day to prevent community
violence, Your input will help ensure we provide a resource that is relevant and actionable for
preventing community violence and eliminating ineguities in risk for community violence.

As a reminder, please send us your feedback by Tuesday July 11th,

Thank yous,

=Sam



Samantha 5. McKeithan, MPH (shefher)

Public Health Analyst

Policy and Partnerships Team

Division of Violence Prevention (DVP)

National Center for Injury Prevention & Control (NCIPC)
Ermail: ypi@ede gov



Community Violence Prevention Resource
for Action: A Compilation of the Best
Available Evidence for Youth and Young

| T3

Adults




Community Violence Prevention Resource for Action: A Compilation of the Best Available Evidence for
Youth ond Young Aduwits is a publication of the National Center for Injury Prevention and Control,
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Rochelle P. Walensky, MD, MPH, Director
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From: McKeithan, Samantha (COC/DONID/NCIPC/DVP)

Sent: Fri, 14 Jul 2023 18:17:31 +0000

To: ctillmon@uchicago.edu

Ce: Simon, Thomas (CDC/DONID/NCIPC/DVP); Moore, Embree L
[COC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP)

Subject: FW; Guidance for Community Violence Prevention Resource for Action Review:
Feedback Due July 11th

Attachments; FINAL_CV_PreventionRfesource _webinar 06 20 2023 pdf, CV Prevention

Resource_06162023_external review. pdf

Good Afternoon Chico,

Hope you are having a good week 5o far. We wanted to chieck in and see if vou were still able to provide
a review of COC's Community Viclence Prevention Resource for Action.

Thanks|
Lam

Samantha 5. McKeithan, MPH [she/her)

Public Health Analyst

Policy and Partnerships Team

Division of Violence Prevention {DVP)

hational Center for Injury Prevention & Control (NCIFC)
Ernail: ypii@cde. pay

From: McEeithan, Samantha (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP)

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 12:05 PM

To: ahanesi@aap.org; Bozal@aap.org; mmelzer@mew.adu; Eric.Sigel@childrensoolorado.org;

kjackson sa.org: mighty fine@apha org: MMangat@lisc.org; Imichasl@lise org: jstark@lisc org:
HE] [hastingsé@ncifc) org; moore@nic.org; grice@nlc.org;

lisaf@preventioninstitute.org; rachel@ preventioninstitute.org; sanadpreventioninstitute.org;

amy. bailey@satestates org: sharon.glimartin@safestates org: Alew french@sandyhookpromise. org;

abigsil.claysonwoll@sandyhookpromise.org: tracy hauveri@sandyvhookpromise org;

zamuel Chasin@ YMCA NET; Elena. Rocha@YMOA NET; Juilano, Chrissie (CDC bigcitieshealth.org)

<julianogbigeitieshealth.org> greg@cjactionfund.org; fatimahd@thehavi.org: angelinar@thehavi.omg;

sophiagth g{;nanimggg!.g[g: Eduardo. Bocanegra@usdo] gov; EH { j-ge

Phelan Wyrick@usdol gov; Hendricks, Kitty 1. (COC/NIOSH/DSR/SFIB) <kji]l @ede govs; Menendez,

Cammie Chaumont [CDC/MIOSH/DSRSAFER) <fuf8 @ cde gove: ktheall @iulane edy; marcz@umich_edu;

tnsullv@veueduy; glizabeth miller@chpedi; nykita howell@dph g gov:

Eathryn Reasner@linnoountyiowa gov; Muruatoli@co.monterey.ca.us; ctillmon@uchicago.edu;

sabuggs@ucdavis.edy; debs@uchicago.edy; dwebster@[hy edy; rowhani @uw.edu;

maury.natlon@vanderbill edu; kzacla2@ic.edu

€c: Simon, Thomas (COC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) stgs8@cdo.gove; Metzler, Marilyn

(COC/DDONID/NCIPC/DVP) (CTR) =mom F @ cde, gove; DAangebo, Denise V., ([COC/DOMNIDINCIPC/DVER)




<dind | @cde gove; Matjasko, Jennifer (COC/DDNID/NCCOPHR/DNPAD) <HTOG9@cde gove; Moare,
Embres L [COC/DDMID/NCPC/DVR) <nvxdiodc govs

Subject: RE: Guidance for Community Violence Prevention Resource for Action Review: Feedback Due
July 11th

Hello Partners,

We hope you are doing well and wanted to send a friendly reminder about the Draft Community
Vialence Prevention Resource for Action, If you have not already done so, please send us your feedback

by Tuesday July 11" to Embree Moore nx3@cde gov and me, Samantha McKeithan ypl0@cde.gov .
If you have any gquestions, we are more than happy to assist you.

Thank you!
-5am

Samantha 5. McKeithan, MPH [she/her)

Public Health Analyst

Paolicy and Partnerships Team

Division of Violence Prevention (DVP)

National Center for Injury Prevention & Control (NCIPC)
Ernail: ypiBcde gov

From: McKeithan, Samantha (COC/DDNID/NCIPC/ DV}

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 11:00 A

To: ahanesi@aap.org; Blozial@aap, org; mmelzerfmeow.edy; Enic, Sigeli@childrenscalorada.arg;
kiackson@aasa.on: mighty.fine@apha.org: MMangati@lisc.org; imichaelilisc.org; jstark@lisc.org;
e jhastings@ncife] org: moore@nlc.org: grice@nlc org:
lisa@preventioninstitute org: rachel@preventioninstitute.org; sana@preventioninstitute.org;
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sophia@homanimpact.org: Eduardo. Bocanegrai@usdof.gov’ Elizabeth. Pearli@usdof gaow:
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Subject: Guidance for Community Violence Prevention Resource Tor Action Review: Feedback Due July
11th

Hella Partners,

On behalf of the Centers for Disease Controd and Prevention's Division of Violence Prevention |DVP],
thank you for agresing to review a draft of COC's forthcoming Community Violence Prevention
Resource for Action: A Compllation of the Best Available Evidence for Youth and Young Adults,

i T e

» Attached is a POF of the draft resource and the webinar slides to aid in your review,

» Later today, yvou should receive a separate email from Zoom with the email subject line: Ebone
Velasco shared a recording with you with the webinar recording. If you do not received it,
please contact Samantha McKelthan ypl0@cde gov and Ebone Velasco otva3cde gov

+ Please send your feedback to Samantha McKeithan, ypl0@cds gov and Embree Moaore
mvkdi@cde gov by Tuesday July 11™, If you need more time to submit comments, please reach
out to us.

* \We ack that reviewers do not forward the draft resource, webinar recording or slides beyond
thie review grougp.

# Note this document is not intended to be implementation guidance. COC provides resources
communities can use when selecting and implementing prevention strategies in Vialence
Prevention in Practice.

ideration r Pr ing F K

= |nyour feedback, please let us know your impressions of what’s gpoed, what's missing, what
might be dropped, whether anything is unclear, and other important information that can
infarm this resource.

& To hielp us at CDC organize all comments and ensure that your feedback is received, we suggest
sending us 3 separate Word document that includes the following:

o Name(s) & Organization of Reviewer(s) for Acknowledgement
* [f more than one individual from on argonization will be commenting, we ask for
oll gpmments to be combingd info one Word document per crganization and
Include the nomes of all individual reviewers, Please title your document as; €V
Prevention Resource for Action: [ORGANIZATION NAME) Review

o Section & Page # for specific comments
» We ask that reviewers please identify the section and page number assocfated
with pour comments in the Word document, when applicable. We won't be able
fo occept frocked changes or comments within the body of the PDF draft
PESOUFCE.



We greatly appreciate your commitment as aur partners who work every day to prevent community
violence. Your input will help ensore we provide a resource that is relevant and actioniable for
preventing community violence and eliminating ineguities in risk for community violence,

As a reminder, please send us your feedback by Tuesday July 11th.
Thank you,
=5am

Somantha 5. McKeithan, MPH [she/her)

Public Health Analyst

Palicy and Partnerships Team

Division of Violence Prevention (DVP)

Mational Center for Injory Prevention & Control (NCIPC)
Ermail: ypid@cde gov
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Guidance for Review:

# Attached is a PDF of the draft resource and the webinar slides to aid in your review.,

= Later today, you should receive a separate email from Zoom with the email subject ine: Ebone
Velasco shared a recording with you with the webinar recording, If vou do not receive it, please
contact Samantha McKeithan ypld@coc.gov and Ebone Velasco otv3@cdo.gov



#» Please send your feedback to Samantha McKeithan, ypiti@cdc pov and Embree Moare

nva3i@cdc.gov by Tuesday July 11'", If you need more time to submit comments, please reach
out to us.

+ We ask that reviewers do not forward the draft resource, webinar recording or siides bevond
the review group.

= Note this document is not intended to be implementation guidance. COC provides resources
communities can use when selecting and implementing préevention strategies in Violence
Prevention in Practice.

Cansiderations for Providing Feedback

= |n your feedback, please let us know your impressions of what’s good, what's missing, what
might be dropped, whether anything is unclear, and other impaortant information that can
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From: McKeithan, Samantha (COC/DONID/NCIPC/DVP)

Sent: Wed, 5 Jui 2023 12:06:02 +0000

To: Simon, Thomas (COC/DDNID/MCIPC/DVP); Metzler, Marilyn
(COC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) (CTR); Matjasko, Jennifer (COC/DDNID/NCCOPHP/ONPAD); DAngelo, Denise V,
[COC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP)

Ce: Moore, Embree L {COC/DONID/NCIPC/DVP)

Subject: FW: Guidance for Community Violence Prevention Resource for Action Review:
Feedback Due July 11th

Attachments: CV Prevention Resource for Action.docx

Good Morning Everyone,

Sharing for awareness we have feedback from Maury Nation. We will be saving all feedback from
partners at this “NETDW

-5

From: Mation, Maury & smaury.nation@vanderbilt.edu>

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 5:48 PM

To: McKeithan, Samantha (COC/DDNIDYNCIPC/DVP) <ypl0@cde gove; Moore, Embree L
(CDL/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <nvi3@cde. gove

Subject; RE: Guidance for Community Violence Prevention Resource for Action Review: Feedback Due
July 11th

Thanks for the opportunity to review the CV resource for Action. I've attached my comments, Let me
know if you have additional guestions.,

From: McKeithan, Samantha (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <yplD@E@cde gove

Sent: Wednesday, lune 21, 2023 10:00 AM

To: ahanesf®aap org: Brozipl@anp org: mmeler@mew.adu; Erlc Sget@childrenscolorado.org;

kistkson@aasa.org: mighty fine@apha.org! MMangat@lisc.org: Imichaeli@lise org: iskarkElisc org:

] jhastings@ncifc.org; moore@nleorg; grice@nle org:

llsa@preventioninstitute.org: rachel@preventioninstitute. org; sana@preventioninstitute org;

amy.baileyEcatestates org; sharon gilmartin@safestates.org; Alex: frenchisandyhookpramise org;

abigail clausorwolli@sandyhookpromise.org: racy. hauverdsandyhookpromise.org:

Samuel Chasin@YMCA NET: Elena. Rocha@YMCANET; Juilano, Chrissie [CDC bigcitieshealth. org)

<huligno@bigcitiesheaith.org» gregi@cjactionfund.org; fatimahd @hehavi, orgs angelinar@thehavl. org;

sophia@humanimpact.org; Eduardo. Bocanegra@usdolgov; Elizabeth Pearl@usdo] gov;

Phetan Wyricki@usdoj gov; Hendricks, Kitty J. (COC/NIOSH/DSR/SFIB) <kjt1@cde govs; Menendez,

Cammie Chaumont (COC/NIOSHSDSRSAFER) <fxf2@ede govs; kiheéall@yulane edu; marc@umich. edu;

Insulliv@vew edu; elizabeth miller@chp.edu; nyvkita. howell@doh.ga gow;

Rathryn. ﬂéasncr@iinn_;mnwiw.:g,nuv: Murualohilco monterey.ca.us; chillmon@Buchicago.edu;
sabuEesiPucdavis.edu; uchicago.edu; dwebster@ihu adu; rowhanifuw edu; Mation, Maury A

‘Mﬂﬂiﬂhﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂ&!ﬂhﬁﬁﬂ} ksaclad@yis edy

Cc: Simon, Thomas (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVF) <tgs8@ cde govs; Metzler, Marilyn

{CDC/DONID/NCIPC/DVP) (CTR) <mom? @ cde gove; DAngelo, Denise V. [COC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP)




<tind | @cde gove; Matjaske, Jennifer (COC/DDNID/NCCOPHP/DNPAQ) <HTOS @ cde gove; Moore,
Embree L [CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <nvxdi@cde govs: Velasco, Ebane [CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) (CTR)

<ot cde.gove
Subject; Guidance for Community Violence Prevention Resource for Action Review: Feedback Due July

11th

[ Youdont aften gel emall from ypllfodo goy. Besrn sihir this = important

Hello Partners,

On behalf of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention’s Division of Violence Prevention (DVP),

thank vou for agreeing to review a draft of CDC's forthcoming Community Violence Prevention
Resource for Action: A Compilation of the Best Available Evidence for Youth and Young Aduits.

Guidance for Review:

= Attached is a PDF of the draft resource and the webinar slides to aid in your review.

& Later today, you should receive a separate email from Zoom with the email subject ling; Ebone
Velasco shared a recording with you with the webinar recording. if you do net received it,
please contact Samantha McKeithan ypld@ode gov and Ebone Velasco otvSiicde gow

+ Please send your feedback to Samantha McKeithan, ypii@cde gov and Embree Moaore by
Tuesday July 11%0, i you need more time tosubmit comments, please reach out to ws.

# We ask that reviewers do not forward the draft rezource, webinar recording or slides beyond
the review group.

» Note this document is not intended to be implementation guidance. COC provides resources
communities can use when selecting and implementing prevention strategies in Violence
Prevention in Practice.

Cansiderations for Providing Feedback

+ |nyvour feedback, please let us know your impressions of what’s good, what’s missing, what
might be dropped, whether anything is unclear, and other important information that can
inform this resource.

+ To bhelp us at COC organize all comments and ensure that your feedback s received, we suggest
sending us a separate Word document that includes the following:

o Name(s) & Organization of Reviewer{s) for Acknowledgement
¥ If more than one individugl from an organization will be commenting, we ask for
all comments to be combined inte one Word document per organization and
include the momes of all individual reviewers. Please title your docurment as; CV
Prevention Resource for Action: (ORGANIZATION NAME] Review

o Section & Page # for specific comments
* e ask that reviewers please identify the section and page number associoted
with your comments inr the Word document, when applicable. We won't be able



to accept fracked changes or comments within the body of the PDF drajft
FesOUrCE.

We greatly appreciate your commitment as our partners wha work every day to prevent community
violence. Your input will help ensure we provide a resource that is relevant and actionable for
preventing community violence and eliminating ineguities in risk for community violence.

As a reminder, please send us your feedback by Tuesday July 11th.
Thank you,
~5am

Samantha 5. McKeithon, MPH [she/her)

Public Health Analyst

Policy and Partnerships Team

Devision of Viodence Prevention (DVP)

National Center for Injury Prevention & Control (MCIFC)

Emali: ypilirede, pov



CV Prevention Resource for Action: Nation Review

Maury Nation

Vanderbilt University

General comments:

First, and most importantly, WOW. This is an incredible amount of information distilled in language and
examples that are accessibie to lay audiences. Congratulations on pulling together what is certain to be
a highly relevant and cited review. My comments are mostly around organization and most probably be
fixed with some additional thinking around section headings. My suggestions for yvour consideration

dare:

The sections up to the top of page 11 are incredibly rich, so much so that they are overwhelming
without a little more organization, There are parts of the community vielence is prevalent that
discusses individual characteristics, but then there is discussion of social and structural
conditions, and then a more detailed discussion about individual experiences. I'm not sure of
the solution, maybe a figure that helps the reader to not experience it as a laundry list of things
related to violence, Perhaps something organized through the lens of the social/structural
determinants of health, which might make clearer the relations between each of the sections.
Also, before the second paragraph it might be good to have a heading that lets the reader know
the next few sections are going to be about understanding the prevalence and the factors
influencing the prevalence of violence.

Despite the heading at the top of page 4, the message that community violence can be
prevented gets lost in the early sections describing the causes and related factors. You include
this statement at the end of the first paragraph:

"Cwver the past 40 years, much has been learned about preventing viclence and ways to create
the conditions for health, but there is mare to be learned [CDC, 2015). DVP looks forward to
learning from communities and states about how this resource is being put into action and ways
it can be improved so that all communities are safe, healthy, and thriving.”

Perhaps somewhere in this statement you can state that among the learning is that community
viplence can be prevented and/or that interventions can be effective in reducing prevalence and
burden of violence.
On page 11, there is shift that seem like it warrants an additional heading. Mavbe something
like “considerations for developing and implementing violence prevention interventions”™. You
then go on to discuss:

o Community engagement

o Use of data to inform action

o Using comprehensive strategies/approaches
The section starting at the bottom of page 13 you might consider a more detailled heading like
“Identifying and assessing effective violence prevention program”... the section is essentially a
methods section for your review. But as labeled, it is not clear. It is mot until | get into it the



section that | realize it is not a continuation of the previous "considerations” section that is
going describe the importance of program evaluation for prevention programs.

On page 55 there seems to another shift that is not clear until you get into it section. The
previous section heads were around specific strategies for prevention, However, it then goes to
a section heading “Benefits Relative to Costs”™. It would be great if you help the reader
anticipate funderstand what you shifting to with this section. It seems to be something around
ways to evaluate the effectiveness of your violence prevention interventions.

| lowe the structure and content of the sections on the different strategies! It is nice to have the
large umbrella approach, but then share detailed examples,

| love, love the structure of the future directions section! In fact, most of my comments are
related to trying to provide a similar structure to the other sections.



From: Simon, Thomas (COC/DDNID/NCIPC/OVP)

Sent: Wed, 21 Jun 2023 18:47:32 +0000

To: Ferdon, Corinne (Cory) (CDC/DDPHSS/0D); Vivolo, Alana
{COC/DONID/NCIPC/DOP); Rainford, Nell {[COC/DONID/NCIPC/DIP); Hall, Jeffrey
[CDC/DOPHSIS/OMHHE/OD)

Ce: Mulling, Khiva I, (COC/DDRNIDSNCIPC/OVE); Matjasko, Jennifer
[CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) (hto9@cdc.gov); Metzler, Marilyn [CDC/DDMID/NCIPC/DVP) {CTR): DAngela,
Denise V. (COC/DONID/NCIPC/OVR); McKeithan, Samantha (COC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP)

Subject: FW: Guidance for Community Vialence Prevention Resource for Action Review:
Feedback Due July 11th
Attachments: CV Prevention Resource_06162023 external review. pdf,

FINAL CV_PreventionResource webinar 06 20 2023 pdf

Dear Colleagues,

| am writing to ket you know that we have reached a milestone in the update and expansion of the Youth
Violence Prevention Technical Package that you deveioped. We are at a point where we are sharing a
draft with external partmvers for their review, We are providing the following explanation that you might
find helpful; “The Community Viclence Prevention Resource for Action: A Compilation of the Best
Avallable Evidence for Youth and Young Adults updates and expands on the 2016, Comprohensive
Technical Pockage for the Prevention of Yowth Violence ond Associoted Risk Behoviors, ame of a suite

of viglence prevention resources developed by DVP over the past several years to help communities
make use of the best available evidence. Previously, these resources were called “technical packages®
baut are now referred to as "prevention resources.” The Community Violence Prevention Resource for
Action includes:a select group of strategies based on the best available evidence to help communities
and states sharpen their focus on approaches with the greatest potential to reduce community viclence
[Including the most serious forms of violence) and inequities in risk for violence.”

Here's a high-level overview of what the resource includes:

= We center communities, including youth and young people and those with lived experience,
throughout the resource.

#» We emphasize the social and structural ineguities that drive risk for viclence, particularky for
ratial and ethnic minority groups.

= We have new guidance about correcting harmful marratives and avoiding stigmatizing
language.

# We reviewed the latest evidence on the examples that were in the 2016 Youth Vielence
Technical Package and updated the summaries and evidence descriptions as needed.

» We added new examples and expanded the emphasis on the potential to advance equity.

We hosted a3 webinar yvesterday with external partners who expressed interest in reviewing the draft
resource, The partners include a mix of practitioners, researchers, and federal colleagues, Below is the
email that we sent and attached is the draft resource and the siides that we used in the webinar. We
thought you might like to see the updated version and, if you have time, we welcome any suggestions
that you might have. Please use the approach described in the email below 1o share any comments,



We acknowledge you as the authors of the 2016 YV TP on the authorship page. The OV prevention
resource is the second TP to be updated. The first was the Suicide Prevention Resource for Action
{cde.gov) and we adapted the approach that they used to acknowledge authors across the two
editions.

Phease let me know if you have any questions. Thank yvou for your support and for providing such a
strong and lasting foundation for this work!

~Tam

Hella Partners,

On behalf of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention's Division of Violence Prevention (DVP],
thank yvou for agreeing to review a draft of CDC's forthcoming Community Violence Prevention
Resource for Action: A Compilation of the Best Avallable Evidence for Youth and Young Adults.

Guidance for Review:

= Attached is a PDF of the draft rescurce and the webinar slides to akd in your review,

# Later voday, vou should receive a separate email from Zoom with the email subject line; Ebone
Velasco shared a recording with you with the webinar recording. if vou do not received it;
please contact Samantha McKeithan ypl0Eode gov and Ebone Velasco olvS@ede gov

+ Please send your feedback to Samantha McKeithan, ypiG@Ecds goy and Embree Moare
nyx3Ecde pov by Tuesday July 11™, if you need more time to submit comments, please reach
oult to us.

# We ask that reviewers do not forward the draft resource, webinar recording or slides beyond
the review group.

& Note this document is not intended to be implementation guldance, COC provides resources
communities can use when selecting and implementing prevention strategies in Violence
Prevention in Practice.

Considerations for Providing F k

+ |nyour feedback, please let us know your impressions of what's good, what's missing, what
might be dropped, whether anything is unclear, and other important infur_matiun that cam
inform this resource,

# To help us at CDC organize all comments and ensure that your feedback is received, we suggest
sending usa separate Word document that includes the following:

o Name{s) & Organization of Reviewer(s] for Acknowledgement
s If more thon ene individual from on ergonization will be commenting, we ask for
all comments to be combined into one Word document per argonization ang
inclunde the momes of all individual reviewers. Please title vour document as; CV
Prevention Resource for Action: [ORGANIZATION MAME) Review



o Section & Page # for specific comments
» We osk that reviewers please identify the section ond page number associated
with your comments In the Word document, when applicoble. We won't be able
to accept tracked changes or comments within the body of the PDF draft
FESOUICE.

We greatly appreciate your commitment a5 our partners who work every day 1o prevent community
violence. Your input will help ensure we provide a resource that is relevant and actionahle for
preventing community violence and eliminating ineguities in risk-for community vielence,

As a reminder, please send us your feedback by Tuesday July 11th.
Thank you,
-3am

Samantha 5. McKeithan, MPH [she/her)

Public Health Analyst

Paticy and Partnerships Team

Division of Violence Prevention (DVP}

National Center for Injury Prevention & Control (NCIPC)

Email: ypl0@cdc gov



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

Rochelle P, Walensky, MD, MPH, Director

National Center for Injury Prevention and Control

Christopher M, Jones, PharmD, DrPH, MPH (he/him), Director
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